

Thrasher Landing HOA Meeting Minutes When: April 14, 2024 @6:00pm Where: Evan Way Cul-de-sac

- 1. Roll Call for April 14, 2024 meeting
 - a. Christy Hixson
 - b. Greg Dooley President
 - c. Doyle Pittman Secretary
 - d. Justin Varghese
 - e. Linda Pittman
 - f. David Massey
 - g. Anita Moore
 - h. Janet Moore Vice President

2. Action Items (Carryover from Jan 2023 meeting)

Action	Progress	Due	Owner
Mailbox Address Labels	Needs review	TBD	Beth Baxter

3. Treasurer Report

- a. HOA Account Balance \$3433.69
- b. Expenses Paid

Item	Cost	Year	Owner
Tanner Mowing Front Entrance	\$520	2024	Greg Dooley
Website Domain	\$16.17	2024	Rachel Dooley

- c. Budget
 - Mowing/landscaping \$1,560
 - Website Domain \$16.17 (yearly)
 - Event décor (Christmas, Yard Sale, Independence Day, etc.) TBD
 - Lawyer review of Covenant revision TBD
 - Record Covenant amendment with Register TBD
- d. Outstanding dues 3 residents have not paid

4. Committee Reports

- a. Grievance Committee (Linda Pittman, Beth Baxter)
 - Declarations of Covenants and Restriction Revisions Linda gave an overview of the draft Covenant amendment (copy attached) concerning a leasing restriction that was sent out for review on March 11, 2024.
 - The next steps will be to get a lawyer review and declaration preparation and then record the
 revision with Register's Office. Justin will see if he can get a recommendation on a real estate
 lawyer.

5. New Business

- a. Members present voted unanimously to approve the covenant amendment
- b. Greg announced that a Thrasher Landing Yard of the Month Award will be started in May. Guidelines are attached

6. New Development News

- a. Phase 2&3 update Greg Dooley
 - Global will start taking up the Cul-de-sac on April 15, 2024
 - · Global will put up a no truck turnaround sign at the Thrasher Landing entrance during work on road
 - Paving the road for access to Phase 2 and 3 will begin soon and connect to Evan Way
 - Mail will be delivered to our personal mail boxes in the interim
 - · Asked about the buffer and builder but haven't got an answer
 - Global is supposed to use the Hixson Pike entrance during Phase 2 and 3 construction

- b. Rise Development update Doyle Pittman
 - A buffer of giant green arborvitae is planned behind our houses
 - Completion of certificate of occupancy for the first seven houses is expected by late August
 - In response to our complaint about work continuing until after 9 pm, Jeff said that work is only to be from 7 am to 7 pm. He asked the work supervisor to pass that on to the subcontractors
 - In response to our complaint about water standing in the ditch behind the houses, they are looking into it and may put in a French drain
- 7. Next meeting Sunday, January 19 at 6 pm

AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION OF COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS FOR THRASHER LANDING

This amendment to Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions for Thrasher Landing (the "Amendment") is made by Thrasher Landing Homeowners' Association (the "Association").

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, certain property was previously submitted to the Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions for Thrasher Landing recorded in Book GI 11677, page 890 with the Register's Office for Hamilton County, Tennessee (the "Declaration");

WHEREAS, the Association is the duly formed governing body for the residential real estate located in Hamilton County, Tennessee known as Thrasher Landing;
WHEREAS, the Association desires to amend the Declaration to restrict the number of leased homes with Thrasher Landing;

WHEREAS, pursuant to 10.02 of the Declaration, the Declaration may be amended by the vote of seventy-five percent (75%) of the total votes in the Association; and WHEREAS, as evidenced by the signature of the Association's Secretary below, this amendment has been approved by at least a majority of seventy-five (75%) percent of the total votes in the Association.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of these premises and other good and valuable consideration, the sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Association, being empowered so to do, hereby amends the Declaration as follows:

Amendment. Section 3.49 of the Declaration is hereby amended to add the following new subsection:

<u>Leasing Restricted.</u> Notwithstanding any other provision of the Declaration to the contrary, no more than fifteen percent (15%) of Lots within the Properties may be leased at any one time; provided however, that each Lot within Thrasher Landing shall be exempt from the leasing prohibition stated above until fee simple title to such Lot is conveyed by the current Owner thereof to some other person or entity other than the Owner's spouse.

Lease Defined. For purposes of this Subsection, the term "lease" shall include any agreement under which a person or persons other than the Owner occupy a Lot in exchange for money or any other consideration, including without limitations a lease for any term, a tenancy at will, a tenancy at sufferance, a holdover tenancy, a lease/purchase contract, a lease with an option to purchase and a temporary occupancy agreement.

<u>Lease Registration.</u> Effective upon the record action of this Amendment, the Owners of all current and future leased Lots shall notify the Association of the existence of the lease, state the date the lease expires, supply a copy of the lease to the Association, identify all occupants of the leased Lot and provide the make, model and license tag number for any vehicle driven by an occupant of the leased Lot. The Owner shall confirm that the Tenant has been given a copy of the Declaration, By Laws and Architectural Standards.

Leasing Rules. An Owner who wishes to lease their Lot shall apply in writing to the Board for a lease permit. Lease permits shall be granted until the fifteen percent (15%) cap is reached, after which Owners submitted lease permit applications shall be added to a waiting list maintained by the Association in the order applications are received. If the number of leased homes falls below the cap, the Association shall issue lease permits to Owners at the top of the waiting list until the cap is reached. If a Lot subject to a lease permit is not leased within ninety (90) days of receipt of a permit to lease that Lot, the permit shall remain in effect so long as the Lot remains continuously leased with no time gaps longer than thirty (30) days.

The Board of Directors of the Association is hereby authorized to make or change the rules stated above without a vote of the Lot owners, and may adopt other reasonable rules and regulations relating to leases and to the implementation of the provisions of this Subsection. Rules adopted by the Board may include without limitation rules pertaining to lease permit application requirements, notice requirements as to names and numbers of occupants of a leased Lot, the adoption of a lease registration program (which may include an annual or monthly lease registration fee to defray the Association's financial obligation to its property manager for administering leases and lease registration) and penalties for violations of this Subsection and the Board's leasing rules.

<u>Hardship Exemptions.</u> To avoid undue hardships, the Association's Board of Directors may, in its sole and absolute discretion, and upon written application by a Lot Owner, grant permission to lease a Lot for up to one (1) year on terms prescribed by the Board, even if more than fifteen percent (15%) of the Lots within Thrasher Landing are under lease. By way of example but not limitation, hardship situations the Board may consider include:

- (1) Death of a Lot Owner (rental to be allowed during probate period);
- (2) Confinement of a Lot Owner to a medical or nursing care facility;
- (3) Lot Owner's loss of their job;
- (4) Lot Owner's temporary job transfer or relocation due to job circumstances more than fifty (50) miles from the Lot. Such Lot Owner's hardship leasing application must

include written from Lot Owner's employer stating reason for transfer or relocation and expected length of relocation; and

(5) Lot Owner is a reservist in the United States Armed Forces who is called to temporary active duty, or is active-duty personnel in the United States Armed Forces who is temporarily deployed more than fifty (50) miles from the Lot.

<u>Conflicts.</u> Any inconsistency between this Amendment, on one hand, and any other provision of the Declaration or the Association's Bylaws on the other hand (including without limitation references to "tenants," "leases," or other lease-related terms), shall be resolved in favor of this Amendment.

Enforcement. If a Lot Owner leases a Lot in violation of this Subsection, or if the occupant of a leased Lot violates any provision of the Declaration, the Association's Bylaws or Regulations, in addition to any other remedy to which the Association is entitled, the Association may declare the lease terminated and commence eviction proceedings against the occupants. In such proceedings, the Association shall be entitled to recover from the Lot Owner and all adult occupants of the Lot all expenses of such proceedings incurred by the Association, including without limitation the Association's reasonable attorney's fees. The Board may levy one or more fines against Lot Owners in violation of this Subsection in amounts to be reasonably determined by the Board depending on all relevant facts and circumstances known to the Board.

<u>Ratification</u>. In all other respects, the terms and conditions of the Declaration are ratified and confirmed.

and who upon oath acknowledged that he/she executed the foregoing instrument for the

purposes therein contained and who further acknowledged that he/she is Secretary of					
Thrasher Landing Homeowner's Association, and is authorized to execute this instrument					
on behalf of Thrasher Landing Homeowners Association.					
Sworn to and subscribed before me this day of, 2024.					
Notary Public					
My commission expires:					

Thrasher Landing Yard of the Month Award Program

The Officers and Committee Members of Thrasher Landing Homeowners Association are pleased to announce the Yard of the Month award program to show their appreciation and to recognize those homeowners who demonstrate superior effort in maintaining their property, and who, as a result, positively contribute to the overall appearance of Evan Way. The program will award monthly winners during the months of May through August For landscaping and front appearance. Each monthly winner will receive special recognition and a sign to display in their yard for the next month. These 4 monthly winners will earn a spot to be voted on at the yearly HOA meeting in the fall and the yearly winner will be awarded a prize and their yard posted on the thrasherlanding@gmail.com website for the whole year.

Rules for nominations

Winners can only be nominated once per year.

Yard of the Month candidates for landscaping are judged solely on the exterior appearance of their property as viewed from the street. Yards will be judged on neatness, landscaping, Lack of weeds or bare spots and color. Overall appearance and factors include, but are not limited to, tidiness and neatness of the front and side yards, pruned and trimmed trees and shrubs, edged and defined lawns, borders and flower beds, and a visually appealing façade.

Nominations can be sent via Facebook or by contacting an HOA board member for entry. A poll will be conducted at the end of each qualifying month to select the winner.